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SENIOR ENGLISH 8:35

VIDEO >> OXFORD ENGLISH

SIDE by SIDE VIDEO

VOCABULARY A1

AT THE AIRPORT

AT THE HOTEL

IN THE CITY - asking for directions

TELLING THE TIME >> listening
What’s the time?
What time is_it?
It is 8:45 (eight forty-five)
It’s a quarter to nine.
It’s 9:15 (nine fifteen)

http://www.organic-english.blogspot.com
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YUlNbVLJTJo&t=326s&ab_channel=LearnEnglishwithEnglish7Levels
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H8pQoA85ODs&list=PLBckn1zfkG_rQAaSqJn5amb7y-s-imCMc&ab_channel=MissEnglishTeacher
https://test-english.com/vocabulary/a1/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jy88ejZrPWw&ab_channel=EasyEnglish
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ni0Z0eWcl20&ab_channel=EnglishSpeakingCourse
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DPYJQSA-x50&ab_channel=EasyEnglish
https://www.youtube.com/results?search_query=telling+the+time


It’s a quarter past nine.
It’s 10:20 (ten twenty) am/pm.
It’s twenty past ten.
It’s 10:55 (ten fifty-five).
It’s five to eleven.
It’s 11:05 (eleven oh five)
It’s five past eleven.
It’s 2:30 (two thirty).
It’s half past two.
It’s 6:30 (six thirty).
It’s half past six.
It’s 8:30 (eight thirty).
It’s half past eight.
about

>>> What do you like?
I like pizza.

>>> Do you like pizza?
Yes I do.
>>> Where do you live?
I live in Zielona Góra
>>>Do you live in ZG?



Yes, I do.// No, I don’t.
>>> What do you learn?
I learn English.
>>> Do you learn English?
Yes, I do. // No I don’t.

Does he like fish and chips?
Yes, he does.//No, he doesn’t.
What does he like?
He likes fish and chips.

Does he live in London?
Yes he does.// No he doesn’t
Where does he live?
He lives in London.

What does he learn?
He learns English.
Does he learn English?
Yes,

he does.// No, he doesn’t.



What time does the London train leave?
It leaves at 11:20am.
I want to buy two return tickets to London

Hello from Pustkowo,

I’m
I am here with my husband/friend
The weather is fine. The sun is shining and it is
warm.
I am staying in/at a nice hotel.
At the moment I am sitting in/at a beach cafe,
drinking coffee and looking at the waves.
Hope we meet when I come back.
Yours, Basia
______________________________
MODAL VERBS:
will / must / can / would / should
+ VERB (czasownik)
I will call you tomorrow.
I will not

You must pay the bill.



I don’t have to pay = nie muszę
I don’t need to pay = nie muszę
You must not = nie wolno! zakaz!

Can I park here?
You can’t park here
You can’t bring it

I would like a cup of tea.
I wouldn’t like…

You should wait here.
You shouldn’t

+

- What time is it?
- It 10 past / to 5.

DIRECTIONS

Excuse me. Can you help me?
Yes, of course. What do you want?



I’m looking for the nearest underground
station.
Is there an ATM near here?

a cashpoint
Can you tell me the way to Grand Hotel?

pharmacy = chemist’s

Go along this street.
Go straight ahead.

Turn left // right
Take the second left.
It’s on the left, opposite the bank.

across from
It’s on the right, next to the bookshop.
It’s on the right, between the cinema and the
theatre.

opposite direction



It’s just around the corner.
across/over the bridge
under the bridge
through the tunnel

MEANS OF TRANSPORT
We can travel by train

by tram (=tramway)
by bus // coach
by ship = boat
by ferry
by car
by taxi = cab
by air = plane
by bike = bicycle
on foot

fast⇔ slow
cheap /czi:p/⇔ expensive
comfortable⇔ uncomfortable
safe⇔ unsafe=dangerous
Plane is faster than train.
Bike is slower than car.
Train is more comfortable than plane.



Bike is cheaper than plane.
Ship is more expensive than bike.

Plane is the fastest.
On foot is the slowest.
Ship is the most comfortable.

Where do you want to go ?
I want to go to London.

How do you want to travel?
I want to travel by plane.

Where do you want to stay ?
I want to stay in/at a hotel.

How long do you want to stay there?
I want to stay two weeks.
want to = wanna



cafeteria = refreshments

How much is….. ?
I would like …….. ., please.
I’d like……..

Can I have ………. .?
Can I have the menu, please?
Can I have the bill // check, please?
Can I pay by card? // No, cash only please.

MENU:
cheese sandwich $ 2.50 dollars/euros/pounds
egg sandwich
salmon sandwich

Greek salad
tuna salad
chicken salad

mushroom soup
tomato soup
vegetable soup



fish and chips
toast and jam
fried eggs

cup of coffee regular small large
cup of tea with milk // without milk
pot of tea
bottle of water still // sparkling
soda/fizzy drink
orange juice

wedding >> wedding party
wedding reception

PAST PRESENT FUTURE
I was
When I was a little
boy
He was

I am
He is

I will be
I’ll be
He will be



I went

He went

I go (to work)
(to university)
He goes

I will go
I’ll go
He will go

I had

He had

I have (a dog)
(a cup of tea)
He has

I will have
I’ll have
He will have

I stayed I stay (in a
hotel)

I will stay
I’ll stay

I flew /flu:/ I fly to… I will fly
I saw /so:/ I see I will see
I ate /ejt/ I eat /i:t/ I will eat
I bought /bo:t/ I buy I will buy

PERSONAL BELONGINGS (= THINGS)

futerał case

dezodorant deodorant

chusteczka tissue / handkerchief

brelok keyring // pendant

golarka razor

grzebień comb

szlafrok bathrobe

kapeć / pantofel slipper // slippers

bielizna underwear



szminka lipstick

łańcuszek chain

obrączka wedding ring

lusterko mirror

moneta coin

kieszeń pocket

pościel bed sheets

pasek belt >> Take off your belt.

torebka handbag = purse
>> Open your handbag, please!

portfel wallet

rzeczy osobiste personal things

Coś do oclenia?
Nie, nic

Anything to declare ??
No, nothing.

plan miasta city map

metro underground

przewodnik guidebook

HOMEWORK
LISTENING to be - questions/answers

WORDS example meaning
PERSONAL
THINGS

suitcase I want to check walizka

https://elllo.org/book/A1/A1-02-Be-Yes-No-Questions.html


in this suitcase
bag Open your bag torba
backpack carry a

backpack
plecak

wallet The money is
in the wallet.

portfel

ID Show me your
ID,please

dowód tożs.

keys These are my
car keys.

klucze

tissues Have you got a
tissue?

chusteczki

umbrella You need an
umbrella!
It’s raining.

parasol

towel This towel is
dirty.
Can you
change it?

ręcznik

body care stuff I bought some
body care stuff.

kosmetyki



jewellery gold jewellery biżuteria
watch Look at your

watch!
zegarek

glasses I need glasses
for reading.

okulary

sunglasses Take off your
sunglasses.

okulary słon.

thermos flask Tea is in the
thermos flask.

termos

luggage My luggage is
lost.
Where is my
luggage?

bagaż

I’m looking for….
I would like to buy….. = I’d like to buy…
Can I try on this….. // these….
How much is this….. // are these….?
WORDS example meaning

CLOTHING



shirt I’m looking for
a white shirt.

koszula

trousers I’d like to buy
trousers.

spodnie

shoes Can I try on
these shoes?

buty

jacket Can I try on this
jacket?

marynarka
żakiet
kurtka

jumper I would like to
buy a warm
jumper.

sweter

hat How much is
this hat?

kapelusz
czapka

socks How much are
these socks?

skarpety

dress I’m looking for
an evening
dress.

sukienka

underwear bielizna
coat płaszcz



tights rajstopy
suit garnitur
blouse / top bluzka
tie krawat
scarf szalik

TYPES of QUESTIONS
yes // no Wh-
Are you from ZG?
Are you a student?
Are you a man (or
woman?)
Are you happy?
Are you over 18?

Where are you from?
Who are you?

How are you?
How old are you?

Can you speak English?
Spanish?

Can you drive?
Can you play tennis?
Can you dance?
Can you sing?
Can you ride a bike?
Can you ride a horse?

What languages can
you speak ?

What sports can you
play?



Have you got…?

Do you…. (like)?

:
WORDS example meaning

FOOD > video
bread a loaf of bread bochenek

chleba
cheese a piece of

cheese
kawałek sera

potatoe potatoe
pancakes

placki
ziemniaczane

onion fried onion smażona
cebula

chicken roast chicken pieczony
kurczak

salad a bowl of salad miska sałatki
rice rice with apples ryż z jabłkami
pasta pasta and makaron z

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yezpvLy6eRM&ab_channel=LGSEnglish


tomatoe sauce sosem
pomidorowym

soup vegetable soup

chicken soup

zupa
warzywna

rosół
pork pork chop kotlet

schabowy
(wieprzowy)

Can I have …. ? - czy mogę prosić o….
I would like….. . - Chciałbym/chciałabym….
= I’d like…..
How much is …… ? - Ile kosztuje … ?

city break

Postcard from holiday
Hello from Świnoujście,
I am spending my holiday at the seaside.
The weather is fine.
The sun is shining (It is sunny) and it is warm.



I am swimming in the sea and relaxing on the
beach.
I am coming back on Saturday.
See you soon, Peggy.
___________________________________

Greetings from Zakopane,
I am in the mountains with my friends.
We are staying in a cottage. /kotydż/
We are having a good time - we are hiking in
mountains and eating local food. Sheep cheese
is the best.
We must meet when I come back, Tom

PS I will bring you some sheep cheese - you will
love it!
_____________________________________
Dear Frank,
I am sending greetings from Venice.
I am here with my friend/neighbour.
Venice is beautiful.



We are sightseeing historical places.
I am taking hundreds of photos.
See you when I come back. Jack
______________________________________

Happy Easter! >>
A lot of presents from Easter bunny!!!
Easter eggs = decorated eggs

20th March

Where are you?
I’m in the kitchen.
What are you doing ?
I’m cooking.
What are you cooking?
I’m cooking tomato soup.

HOMEWORK >> numbers

https://www.languageguide.org/english/numbers/


13th March

Dialogue - colours
Meg: Hey, Todd. Let's talk about colors.

Todd: All right.

Meg: What is blue?

Todd: The ocean is blue. The sky is blue. During
the day, the sky is blue. And my eyes are blue.

Meg: Oh, mine too. What is red?

Todd: Red. Let's see. Well, tomatoes are red.

Strawberries are red, and ...

Meg: And roses are red.

Todd: Roses are red. That's right.

Meg: Yeah. What is green?

https://elllo.org/english/grammar/L1-04-MegTodd-Colors.htm


Todd: Well, lots of vegetables are green. Lettuce

is green. Cabbage is green or purple. And

asparagus is green.

Meg: Asparagus, right. Also, grass is green.

Todd: That's right. Grass is green.

Meg: What is yellow?

Todd: Well, lemons are yellow. The sun is yellow,

sometimes, or orange.

Meg: Or red.

Todd: What else is yellow?

Meg: Sunflowers are yellow.

Todd: Sunflowers are yellow. That's nice.

Meg: What is orange?



Todd: Also, sometimes the sun is orange.
Oranges are orange.

Meg: Of course.

Todd: And persimmons are orange.

Meg: Yes.

Todd: Oh, I know.

Meg: What?

Todd: Carrots.

Meg: Carrots.

Todd: Carrots are orange.

Meg: Of course. Carrots are orange. What is

black?



Todd: Sometimes dirt is black. The night sky is
black.

Meg: Right. And your shirt is black.

Todd: Yes. I like my black shirt.

Meg: What is white?

Todd: Vanilla Ice Cream is white. The snow is

white.

Meg: Yes. And clouds are white.

Todd: Clouds are white. And sometimes clouds
are black.

Meg: Yes, when it's going to rain.

Todd: Or gray.

Meg: Right. What is pink?



Todd: Some flowers are pink. Cotton candy is
pink.

Meg: Yes.

Todd: And, sometimes lollipops are pink.

Meg: Yeah. A lot of candy is pink, sometimes.

Todd: Now, sometimes women's clothing is pink.

Meg: Or men's.

Todd: Or men's. Do you like pink shirts?

Meg: I don't usually wear pink shirts. What about

you?

Todd: I don't like pink shirts. I don't like pink,
actually.

Meg: Oh, that's too bad.



Todd: What is your favorite color?

Meg: My favorite color is orange.

Todd: Really? Orange?

Meg: Yeah, I love orange. It's so bright. What

about you?

Todd: I have three. I like the same. I know I like

green. I love green, I love blue, I love purple.

Meg: You like the cool colors.

Todd: Right. I don't like orange, I don't like yellow,
and I don't like pink.

Meg: You don't like the warm colors.

Todd: Yes. Bright colors, not so much.

Meg: I see.



Todd: What about red? Do you like red?

Meg: I don't especially like red. I like red poppies,
a type of flower.

Todd: All right, yeah.

Meg: But I don't like to wear red.

Todd: Yeah, me too. Do you dislike any colors?

Meg: Actually, I don't like brown. I think it's a
boring color.

Todd: Yeah, that's true. But often dogs are brown
and I love dogs.

Meg: I also like dogs, so a brown dog is okay. But
a brown shirt, no, thank you.

06th March 2024



VIDEO - present continuous
- Are you busy ?
- Yes I’m busy.
- What are you doing at the moment??
- I’m learning English.
I’m sitting in the classroom.
I’m writing in my notebook.
I’m looking at the screen.
I’m listening to my teacher.
I’m wearing glasses.
I’m wearing a red jumper.
I’m wearing a blue shirt / tshirt
I’m wearing a vest.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HCfQZjWthmQ&list=PLBckn1zfkG_rQAaSqJn5amb7y-s-imCMc&index=4&ab_channel=MissEnglishTeacher


Adam Brenda
a dog
two children
a car

Italian
the piano

a cat
no children
a scooter

Spanish
the guitar

Robert Samantha
a parrot
one child
a motorbike=motorcycle

Polish
the keyboard

a hamster
two children - twins
a van

German
the violin

Who can speak …..?
Who can play …. ?

Who has got ….. ?

expressions
I’m sorry I’m late.



Thank you / Thanks for waiting for me.
I’m sorry I don’t understand.
Can you repeat please?
Can you speak slowly?

to wait >> waiting
to shop >> shopping
to go >> going
to watch >> watching
to live >> living // to leave >> leaving
to play >> playing

28 Feb

Hello
How are you ?

Can I ask you a few questions?
Yes, of course. Go ahead.

Can you repeat ?



TO BE
Are you married ? Yes I am // No, I’m not.

Do you smoke ? Yes I do // No I don’t.
Have you got a pet ? Yes I have//No I haven’t

How old are you ?? I am about 60.

Tell me about your hobby.



Adam Brenda
British
34
London
a driver
married
tennis

Australian
40
Sidney
a waitress
single
golf

Robert Samantha
Canadian
25
Toronto
a manager
single
basketball

American
33
New York City
a shop assitant
married
hockey



Who is …………?
Who plays………?

21 Feb

Dialogue TO BE listening
Aimee: So Todd, where are you from?

Todd: I am from the U.S., I am from San Francisco. It's on the

west coast.

Aimee: And what do you do?

Todd: I'm an English teacher. Also, I create Elllo. I work on Elllo a

lot.

Aimee: Okay. How old are you?

Todd: I am 47. Yeah. I am old.

Aimee: No. That's not old. Who is your best friend?

Todd: My best friend is Don, he is a teacher too. He lives in
America.

https://elllo.org/english/grammar/L1-01-AimeeTodd-Intros-BeVerb.htm


Aimee: And are you married?

Todd: No, I am not married. I am still single.

Aimee: Where is your mum from?

Todd: My mom is from California, she is from Los Angeles.

Aimee: And what does she do?

Todd: She is a manager, she works in a clothing store.

Aimee: Where is your dad from?

Todd: My dad is from San Francisco. He is not from Los Angeles,

but he met my mother in Los Angeles.

Aimee: And what does he do?

Todd: He is also a manager, he works for a tree cutting company.
They cut trees.

Aimee: Wow. That sounds exciting.

Todd: Yeah, cool job.

Aimee: Is it dangerous?



Todd: It is, a little dangerous. A little. And Aimee, what about

you? Where are you from?

Aimee: I'm from Glasgow, on the west coast of Scotland in the

United Kingdom.

Todd: Nice. And what do you do?

Aimee: I'm also a teacher.

Todd: Nice. What do you teach?

Aimee: I teach English.

Todd: Oh, me too.

Aimee: It's fun, isn't it?

Todd: It is. It is very fun. Excuse me, can I ask, how old are you?

Aimee: Of course, you can ask. I'm 34.

Todd: Okay. Very young. Very young. Where is your mom from?

Aimee: My mum is also from Glasgow.

Todd: Oh, nice. What does she do?

Aimee: Well, she's retired now, but she was a nurse.



Todd: Oh nice. And is your dad from Glasgow?

Aimee: Yes, he is.

Todd: What does he do?

Aimee: He's also retired, but he used to be a teacher.

Todd: Oh wow. Many teachers.

Aimee: Yes. Looks like it.

Todd: Well, thanks Aimee. Nice talking to you.

Aimee: You too, Todd.

Am-Is-Are 1

Am-Is-Are 2

Am-Is-Are 3

31st Jan

https://www.english-4u.de/en/tenses-exercises/am-is-are.htm
https://www.english-4u.de/en/tenses-exercises/am-is-are2.htm
https://www.english-4u.de/en/tenses-exercises/am-is-are3.htm


HOMEWORK:
Tell me about the kitchen ?
What have you got in the kitchen?
In the kitchen I have got ….
What do you do in the kitchen?
In the kitchen I cook, make coffee....

What is your favourite month?
My favourite

When were you born ?
I was born in March.

1st >> first of May
2nd >> second of May
3rd >> third of May
4th >> fourth of July
5th >> fifth of
6th >> sixth
7th >> seventh
8th >> eighth
9th >> nineth



10th >> tenth
11th >> eleventh
12th >> twelveth
13th >> thirteenth
14th >> fourteenth
15th >> fifteenth
16th >> sixteenth
17th >> seventeenth
18th >> eighteenth
19th >> nineteenth
20th >> twentieth
21st >> twenty-first
30th >> thirtieth
31st >> thirty-first

When were you born?
= What is your date of birth?

DoB
When is your birthday ?
19 65

I was born on…..
My date of birth is …….



What is the date today ??
Today is (the) 31st of January

date

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

mulled wine = hot wine



teaspoon
one sugar, two sugars
Polish citizen
zip code

Ordinal numbers >> video

SIDE by SIDE video

24th Jan
What do you do in the afternoon??
I meet friends and we chat.
I go shopping.
I go for a walk. /uok/
I walk my dog.
I read a book.
I listen to an audio book // the radio
//music….
I go to the cinema.
I ride my bike. I roller-skate
I watch a film.
I eat dinner.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P99hKDjb9Xs&ab_channel=GigglesEnglish
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H8pQoA85ODs&list=PLBckn1zfkG_rQAaSqJn5amb7y-s-imCMc&index=1&ab_channel=MissEnglishTeacher


17th Jan

What colour is the sky? It’s blue.
the snow?
the desk? It’s light brown.
the chair?

What’s your favourite colour?
number?
day of the week?
city?
food?

My favourite food is pizza.

Can you speak English? German? Spanish?
Russian ? Italian ?
Yes I can. (a little) // No I can’t.

What do you do in the kitchen ?
In the kitchen I cook, I bake cakes and I wash
the dishes.



What do you do in the living room?
In the living room I watch TV, I read books and I
meet friends.

What do you do in the bedroom?
In the bedroom I relax, I sleep and I listen to
the radio.

What do you do in the garden?
In the garden I water the plants, I relax and I
have a cup of coffee.

What do you do in the bathroom?
In the bathroom I use the toilet, I take a shower
and I brush my teeth.

What do you do in the hall?
In the hall I put on my shoes, I take off my
shoes and I leave my coat/jacket.



10th January 20 24

beach = NOT bitch
sheet = NOT shit
piece (of cake) = NOT piss (pee)

leave (home) = NOT live (at home)

Are you…… ?
Have you got….. ?
Can you….. ?

Do you…….. ?
Do you like sushi ?
Do you live in ZG ?

What do you do every day ?

PRESENT SIMPLE
What do you do in the morning ?
I get up.
I go to the bathroom.



I do exercise.
I drink a cup of coffee.
I study English.
I eat breakfast.
I get dressed.
I put on my shoes.
I leave home.

20th Dec
song >> Deck the halls (The Little Women)

We wish you a Merry Christmas
and a Happy New Year

Christmas Eve >> 24th Dec
Christmas Day >> 25th Dec
Boxing Day >> 26th Dec

New Year’s Eve >> 31st Dec
New Year’s Day >> 1st Jan

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zjDx0KYUmIM&ab_channel=NisoBadrdavid


Christmas presents = gifts

Santa Claus = Father Christmas

Christmas tree
Xmas

What do you do at Christmas ?

What do you buy ?

I buy fish, Christmas tree, presents and wine.

What do you decorate ?

I decorate the Christmas tree, the windows, the
table and the door.

What do you clean?

I clean the rooms, the flat or the house.



What do you cook ?

I cook beetroot soup, mushroom soup, carp and
cabbage.
What do you bake ?
I bake apple pie, ginger bread, cheese cake and
poppy seed cake….

What do you drink ?

I drink mulled wine or dry fruit compote.

What do you wrap // unwrap?

I wrap // unwrap presents.

What do you give? What do you get ?
I give presents. I get presents.

What do you sing?

I sing Christmas carols or Christmas songs.



pierogies >> dumplings with a filling

13th Dec

How are you?
Fine. +++
Not too bad. ++
Pretty good. Thank you. +
So so. -
Could be better. -
And you ???

(It’s) nice to meet you.

(It’s) nice to see you today. Mee too.

REVISION

Are you from…
Yes I am

Zielona Góra
Poland



No I’m not
Are you
Yes I am
No I’m not

a man // a woman
married // single

Are you
Yes I am
No I’m not

at home // at work
at university
in the city
in class

Are you
Yes I am
No I’m not

happy // hungry // tired
relaxed // busy // OK

Can you…
Yes I can. A little
No I can’t

speak English // French
German // Polish // Italian

Can you…
Yes I can
No I can’t

play tennis // baseball //
volleyball // golf //
snooker // chess //
cards >> poker / bridge

Can you…
Yes I can
No I can’t

play the piano // the
guitar // the violin
draw // sing // dance

Can you… cook // bake a cake // ride



Yes I can
No I can’t

a bike/horse // ski // swim

Have you got…
Yes I have.
No I haven’t.

a ticket? a passport ? a
reservation ? a key ?
any luggage ? a
credit/debit card?
any cash?

Have you got…
Yes I have.
No I haven’t.

any pets ?
a dog ? a cat ?

Have you got…
Yes I have.
No I haven’t.

a car ? a bike ?
a scooter ?

Where are you
from?

I’m from ZG // Droszków
// the USA

Where are you ? I’m at home // in class //
at work // at school //
in the city // on holiday

Who are you? I’m a senior student
I’m retired
I’m James Bond

What have you I’ve got some clothes,



got in your
suitcase?

cosmetics, and other
personal things.

What sports can
you play?

I can play tennis,
volleyball, basketball and
golf

I like….. I don’t like…

Do you like…? Yes, I do // No, I don’t.

pizza
sushi
presents
sport
good food
wine
green tea



English
books
music
films

……………
shopping
cooking
eating
learning English
cleaning
driving
reading books
watching films

Do you like films? …watching films ??
Yes I do No I don’t.
It depends.

6th Dec



watch = clock

What’s the time ? = What time is it ?
It’s 9am o’clock. = ante meridiam
It’s 5pm o’clock. = poste meridiam

It’s 8:55 = eight fifty five

airports, train stations
>> 17:00 (military time)

seventeen hundred
one thousand seven hundred

14 10 fourteen ten
516 five one six / five sixteen

2 >> 22 two teas to room two two



I am
you are
he is
she is

Are you from…? Yes I am / No I’m not

London Where is London? London is in the UK.
the USA the Netherlands
the Czech Rep.

Warsaw
Prague
Rome
Paris
Shanghai

10 ten
20 twenty
30 thirty
40 forty 14 fourteen
50 fifty
60 sixty



70 seventy
80 eighty
90 ninety
100 a hundred / one hundred
105 a hundred ‘n five
303 three hundred ‘n three // three oh three
007 double oh seven
200 two hundred

the UK
6/12/2023

6th = sixth of December twenty twenty three
DoB = Date of Birth

the USA
12/6/2023
December the sixth….

January
February
March
April



May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

When is your birthday ?
My birthday is on 15th August.

22th Nov
cannot

I can speak English. I can’t speak Italian.
I can drive. I can’t ride a motorbike
I can cook. I can’t bake cakes/cookies
I can play the piano. I can’t sing.
I can dance. I can’t draw /dro:/
I can use a computer. I can’t fix a car.

/juz/



Can you……… ? Yes I can. // No I can’t.

15th Nov

Are you over 18 ? Yes I am // No I’m not.
What’s your… name ? My name is..

first name? surname ?
nationality ? I’m…
hometown ? My ….
phone number ? My…
email address ?

@ AT . < dot
favourite colour ? My…
favourite day ?
favourite number ?
favourite country ?



favourite city or town ?
favourite food ?

COLOURS:
red
blue / navy blue
yellow
pink
black
white
brown
grey / gray
beige
silver
gold / golden jewellery
green
purple / violet / magenta
_________________________________

Have you got a ticket ?? Yes, I have.
No, I haven’t.

Have you got an ID ??



Have you got a passport ??
Have you got a reservation ??
Have you got a charger ?? (ładowarka)
Have you got any luggage ?? (bagaż)

What have you got on the desk ?
I’ve got a notebook, a pen, glasses and a
mobile phone.

just a pen

It’s not mine

What have you got in the kitchen?
In the kitchen I’ve got…….
kitchen fridge, cooker, sink
living room sofa, armchair, coffee table,

carpet
bathroom shower, toilet, wash-basin,



bath
hall mirror, coat rack,

shoe cabinet
bedroom double bed, wardrobe, rug
garage car, bikes, tools
garden plants, flowers, trees, a shed,

a gazebo, garden furniture
/fe:nycze/

8th Nov

10 ten
11 eleven
12 twelve
13 thirteen -teen
14 fourteen
15 fifteen
16 sixteen



17 seventeen
18 eighteen
19 nineteen
20 twenty
21 twenty-one
22 twenty-two
23 twenty-three

Where is Paris? Paris is in France.
Berlin
Prague
Madrid
Amsterdam
London
NYC
Vienna
Dubrovnik
Rome
Lisbon >> Portugal
Athens >> Greece



Tokyo >> Japan
Beijing >> China
Brussels >> Belgium
Stockholm >> Sweden
Oslo >> Norway
Vilnius >> Lithuania
Zurich >> Switzerland
Warsaw >> Poland
Moscow >> Russia
Kiev >> Ukraine

Have you got…….. ? (czy masz?)
yes/no
Yes I have / No, I haven’t

a ticket ?
a passport ?
a reservation ?
a city map ?
a debit card?
any cash ?



any luggage?

a house // a flat ?
a garden ?
any pets ?
a bicycle = a bike
a car ?

Do not leave your luggage unattended
luggage /lagydż/

I’ve got two grown-up children.

Hello, I’m Janina
Hello, I’m Krzysztof

Nice to meet you.
Nice to meet you, too. // Me too.



I’m ……..

Days of the week
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Today is Wednesday
Hello. - Excuse me. -
(Good) morning. - I’m (very) sorry./ Sorry -
(Good) afternoon. - Good evening. -
Nice to see you. - Goodnight. -
You too. - See you (later / tomorrow/next week)-
How are you? - Goodbye / Bye-bye
Fine.- Can you speak English?-
Not too bad. - Not yet. / Yes, a little. -
And you? - I’m sorry. I don’t understand.-
Could be better.- Pardon (me)?
Not so good. Can you speak slowly (please)? -
Thank you (very much) Can you repeat? Yes, of course.
Thanks (a lot)
Not at all./No problem



18th October

What’s your name ?
I’m……. + I’m…..
Nice to meet you.
Nice to meet you too.
See you later.

I’m a pensioner. = I’m retired.

I am = I’m
you are >> Are you from……… ?



(Czy jesteś z…)
Yes, I am. // No, I’m not.

Are you from……… ?
Yes, I am / No I’m not

COUNTRIES:
Germany
France
Spain
Portugal
Italy
Greece
Croatia
England // the UK
the Czech Republic = Czechia
Lithuania
Ukraine
Austria /o…./
Scotland
Sweden



NUMBERS
1 one
2 two
3 three
4 four
5 five
6 six
7 seven
8 eight
9 nine
10 ten

11th October

Present - obecny
Absent - nieobecny

name

first name - imię
middle name - drugie imię
surname = family name - nazwisko
maiden name - nazwisko panieńskie



William = Bill
James = Jimmy

Wednesday 8:35 A0

Hello / Hi
(Good) morning
(Good) afternoon
Good evening

How are you?
I’m fine, and you?
I’m fine. Thank you

See you later.
See you next week / Wednesday.
Goodbye. / Bye-bye



Thank you (very much).
Thank you for the lesson.
Thanks a lot. Thnx = Thx
Excuse me.
I’m sorry
I’m sorry I’m late.

you + I

I’m = I am

I’m Peggy. I’m not Jane
I’m a woman. I’m not a man
I’m British. I’m not American
I’m 40 (years old) I’m about…
I’m from London. I’m not from NYC
I’m a mother of two.
I’m married. I’m not single
I’m a secretary. I’m not a driver
I’m retired /ritajed/.
I’m at home / at work
I’m not in the city
I’m at university



I’m in the classroom.
I’m busy. /bizi/
I’m hungry.
I’m thirsty.
I’m tired. /tajed/
I’m relaxed.
I’m happy to be here. /hje/
I’m sick.

a mother of two
a father of two
mountain
Green Mountain


